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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

March 19, 1958

¥W. R. Weaver
Box 588
Cdessa, Texas

Dear My. Weaver:

Mr. Engbrecht has made another inspection of the
location for your plugged and abandoned Charlela
Taylor No. 2 in Unit J of Section 11, T=~18~S, R-38~E
and has found that the work required to comply with
Commission rules and regulations has been done.

Before approval can be made of your Report of
Final Plugging, however, it will be necessary for you
to submit Form C-10%, Well Record.

Yours very truly,

OCIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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